ﬁ Outlook

BZA Request for MTR Deadline Extension

From Hicks Delgado, Tequia (SMD 5C03) <5C03@anc.dc.gov>
Date Mon 4/14/2025 4:55 PM

To  Paul Tummonds <PTummonds@goulstonstorrs.com>; ANC 5C Office (ANC 5C) <5C@anc.dc.gov>; Francis,
Sasha (SMD 5C02) <5C02@anc.dc.gov>; Licdmgt@gmail.com <Llcdmgt@gmail.com>; Roy Pearson
<roypearsonjr7 @gmail.com>; megantoering@gmail.com <megantoering@gmail.com>; DCOZ - BZA
Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>

0 1 attachment (154 KB)
ANC 5C Request to Extend MTR Deadline re_ BZA 20184B.pdf;

ANC 5C's Request for MTR Deadline Extension is attached.

Tequia Hicks Delgado
ANC Commissioner
Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) District 5C03

Email: 5C03@anc.dc.gov
Mobile: (202) 643 - 1861

From: Hicks Delgado, Tequia (SMD 5C03)

Sent: Saturday, April 12, 2025 12:31 AM

To: Paul Tummonds <PTummonds@goulstonstorrs.com>; ANC 5C Office (ANC 5C) <5C@anc.dc.gov>; Francis,
Sasha (SMD 5C02) <5C02@anc.dc.gov>; LicdAmgt@gmail.com <LlcdAmgt@gmail.com>; Roy Pearson
<roypearsonjr7 @gmail.com>; megantoering@gmail.com <megantoering@gmail.com>; DCOZ - BZA Submissions
(DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>

Subject: BZA Application Motion to Reconsider

ANC 5C's Motion to Reconsider is attached.

Tequia Hicks Delgado
ANC Commissioner
Advisory Neighborhood Commission (ANC) District 5C03

Email: 5C03@anc.dc.gov
Mobile: (202) 643 - 1861
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